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THE WHITE HolisE 

PL~rE DAY BEGAN 

IRVING RESIDENCE 
RF.VT<.TAVTk" Tr.R: .ANn 

In 

12:20 

8:50 

TIME 

Out 

2:30 

PHONE 
P=Pl.ced 

R=Received 

1.0 to 

9:56 10:02 

10 :02 

10:03 11:55 

11:55 

11 :56 

1:02 

1:03 

1:02 

1:46 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAllY DIARY 
(S... Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JUNE 1.: 1973 
TIME 'DAY 

12 ~ 20 a m FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President was a guest at the residence of Frederick Irving, 
Ambassador from the U.S. to Iceland. 

The President met with: 
Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored from Ambassador Irving's residence to 
Kjarvalsstadir, a museum and exhibition hall. 

The President went to the meeting room. 

The President met to discuss U.S.-French relations with: 
Georges Pompidou, President of France 
Mr. Kissinger 

The Presidential party went to the conference room. 

The President and President Pompidou met with members of the 
U.S. and French official delegations. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President, escorted by President Pompidou, returned to 
his motorcade. 

The President motored from Kjarvalsstadir, Reykjavik to the 
Iceland International Airport, Keflavik. 

The President was greeted by Ambassador Irving. 

The President greeted members of the American community living 
in Iceland, including U.S. military personnel. 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President bade farewell to members of the official 
Icelandic Departure Party. For a list of members of the 
Departure Party, see APPENDIX "B." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN ,I
IRVING RESIDENCE 
REYKJVIK, ICELAND 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Reccived 

111 Out Lo 

Iceland 
Time EDT 
1:58 3:45 

Iceland 
Time 
1:58 7:45 

1:58 2:00 

2:02 2:10 

2:11 2:35 

3:10 3:25 

3:35 3:37 

6:00 6:20 

6:42 7:09 

7 :11 7:13 

7 :17 7:50 

3:57 4:31 

4:31 4:33 

4:35 

5:45 

5:52 5:59 

LD 

R 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

, 

I 

DATE (Mo., pay, Yr.) 

JUNE 1,: 1973 
TIME DAY 

1:58 p.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from the Iceland 
International Airport, Keflavik to Andrews AFB t Maryland.' 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C." 

(Actual flying time - 5 hours 47 minutes) 

The President's activities during this time occurred in flight 
and are recorded in Iceland Time. 

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
 

The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull.
 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President met with Mr. Bull.
 

The President met with Gen. Haig.
 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President met with his Military Aide, Maj. John V. Brennan.
 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.
 

The President deplaned.
 

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB to Camp David. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D." 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Camp David 
he1ipad to Aspen Lodge. 

The President went swimming in the Aspen pool with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 
C. G. Rebozo 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with Gen. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., bay, Yr.) 

IRVING RESIDENCE 
JUNE 1 , r1973 
TIME DAY 

REYKJVIK, ICELAND 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=PJaccd 
R=Rcceivcd ACTIVITY 

6:13 p.m. FRIDAY 

Out Lo to 

6:13 6:15 p 

6:40 7:30 

7:01 7:05 P 

7:07 7:10 P 

7:11 7:12 P 

7:45 9:30 

..The President talked long distance with Gen. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower 
Mr. Rebozo 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Gen. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with his valet, Manolo Sanchez. 

The President saw the movie "The Thief Who Came to Dinner". 
with:
 

The First Lady
 
Mr.• and Mrs. Eisenhower
 
Mr. Rebozo
 

SM!CD!JD
 



APPENDIX "A" 

Attendance not confirmed 

PLENARY SESSION, FRENCH AND U. S. OFFICIAL PARITES 
Kjarvalsstadir, Reykjavik, Iceland 
June 1, 1973 

President Nixon 
U.S. delegation 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
Walter J. Stoessel, Assistant Secretar,y of state 
John N. Irwin, Ambassador f'rom the U.S. to France 
Helmut Sonnenfeldt, Under Secretary of the Treasury 
Denis Clift, NSC staff Member 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of' the Treasury 
Paul A. Volcher, Under Secretary of the Treasury 
Harald Malgren, Deputy Special Representative 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 

Georges Pompidou, President of France 
French delegation 
Hichael Jobe:vt, Minister of Foreign Affairs 
Geof'frey de Courcel, Secretary General 
Jacques Kosciusko-Morizet, Ambassador from France to the U~S. 
Jean-Bernard Raimond, Technical Counsellor I 
Valery Giscard DJEstaing, Minister of' Economy and Finance 
Edouard Balladur, Secretary General of the Presidency 
Denis Baudouin, Counsellor to the President 



APPENDIX "B"
 
Attendance not confirmed
 

OFFICIAL ICELANDIC DEPARTURE PARTY 
Iceland International Airport, Keflavik, Iceland 
June 1, 1973 

Krist jan Eldjarn, President of Iceland 
Einar Agustsson, Minister of Foreign Affairs of Iceland 
Gudmundur Benediktsson, Secretary General of the Prime Ministry 

of Iceland 
Baldur Moller, Secretary General of the Ministry of Justice of 

Iceland 
Petur Thorsteinsson, Secretary General of the Ministry of Foreign 
Affairs of Iceland 

Petur Gudmundsson, Director of the Iceland International Airport, 
Kef1avik 

Sigurjon Sigurdsson, Chief of Police, Reykjavik, Iceland 
Birgir Moller, Secretary to President E1djarn 
Hannes Jonsson, Chief of the Icelandic Government Press Office 
Adm. Samuel M. Cooley, Jr., Commander of the Icelandic Defense 

Forces 
Bjorn Ingvarsson, JUdge at the Iceland International Airport, Kef1avik 
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APPE:NDIX "D" 

HELICOPrER MANIFEsr 
June 1, 1973 

FROM ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND 
TO: CAMP DAvm, MARYLAND 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 
C. G. Rebozo 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 
Maj. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 
Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to Thomas Hart 
USSS agents 



,HE WHiTE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Traver Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr,)., 
I JUNE 2 t J1973 

CAMP DAVID,. TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 9 :56 a.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 

In 

9:56 

Out 

10:07 

10:15 

10:11 

10:19 10:29 

10:54 11 :02 

11:13 11:24 

11:32 , 
11:38 11:39 

11:56 12:05 

12:12 

12:29 

12:40 

1:00 

1:58 2:05 

2:40 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

lo to 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned long distance to his Press Secretary, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President had breakfast in the Aspen den. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his former Assistant, 
H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Gen. 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Charles W. Colson, 
partner with Colson and Shapiro, in New York City. The 
call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Colson in New 
York City. The call was not completed. 

The President had lunch in the Aspen den. 

The President went to Birch Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President went to Birch Lodge. 

1 '1 



THE WHITE HOUSE • 
I PRESID.ENT RICHAR.D NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
I 

PLACE DAY BEGAN I 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., pay, Yr.) 

JUNE 2, '1973 
CAMP DAVID, : TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 2 ·150 n m SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

~. 

In Out to to 

2:50 4:25 The President met with: 
Gen. Haig 
Melvin R. Laird, former Secretary of Defense 
Bryce N. Harlow, Chief of Public Relations for the 

Procter and Gamble Corporation 

4:25 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

4:35 The President went 
Rebozo. 

swimming in the Aspen pool with C. G. 

5:30 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

5:46 6:09 R The President talked long distance with Mr. 
City. 

Colson in New York 

6:20 6:25 P The President talked long distance with Gen. 
Washington, D.C. 

Haig in 

6:40 7:15 The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 
Mr. Rebozo 

7:20 9:00 The Presidential party saw the movie "Night People." 

8M/CD/JD
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICH~~D NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIME 

In Out 

10:00 

10:10 10:35 

10:35 

10:48 11:07 

11:50 

11:51 12:09 

12:30 

12:35 1:11 

I :24 1:36 

1:40 

1:50 

1:55 

2:05 2:16 

2:18 

2:20 

2:55 

3:12 3:27 

3:29 3:30 

3:33 3:34 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

10
 LO
 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

DATE (Mo•• Day, Yr.)
 
I
 

JUNE 3, 11973 
TIME DAY 

10:00 a.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch. 

The President talked long distance with his Press Secretary, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to his former 
Assistant, H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. The call 
was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Charles W. Colson, 
partner with Colson and Shapiro, in New York City. 

The President went swimming in the Aspen pool with C. G. 
Rebozo. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President had lunch on the Aspen patio with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. Rebozo 

The President returned to the Aspen Lodge. 

The President went to Birch Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President went swimming in the Aspen pool with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Gen. 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President and the First Lady motored from Aspen Lodge to 
the Camp David helipad. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIME 

3:37 

4 :11 

4:14 

4:18 

6:07 

6:40 

6:47 

6:48 

7:00 

7:06 

7:30 

7:42 

8:18 

8:36 

8:58 

9:37 

9:46 

Out 

4:06 

4:12 

6:02 

6:36 

6:41 

7:09 

7:34 

8:19 

9:45 

9:48 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Rcceived
 

I.o LD 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

P 

p 

DATI! (Mo., D.)'~ Yr.) 

JUNE 3,;1973 
TIME DAY 

3:37 p.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to 
the Ellipse, Washington, D.C. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "A. " 

The President and the First Lady greeted a group of tourists 
on the Ellipse. 

The President motored from the Ellipse to the South Grounds of 
the White House. He was accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Mr. Rebozo 

The President and the First Lady went to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President telephoned Gen. Haig. The call was not 
completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Colson in 
New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President went to the White House bowling alley. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

~MI('n/m 
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·IT"'E~~'HITE HOUSE; PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

In 

8:04 

8:12 
8:29 

8:37 

8:51 

8:53 

9:11 

9:38 

10:05 

11:19 

11:24 

11 :52 

11:58 
12:00 

12:51 

12:55 

1:23 

1:26 

1:29 

1:49 

1:58 

2:27 

2:37 

2:51 

Out 

8:34 
8:33 

8:52 

9:05 

9:12 

9:40 

10:16 

11:30 

11:53 

12:35 
12:04 

12:52 

1:00 

1:25 

1:27 

1:36 

1:55 

2:00 

2:29 

2:50 

2:53 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Receivcd
 

to 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

LD 

(See Travel Record lor Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., ,Day, Yr.) 

JUNE 4, '1973 
TIME DAY 

8:04 a.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVI1Y 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 

Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President met with Gen. Haig. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Steph~ B. 
Bull. 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

The President met with Mr. Bull. 

The President telephoned Mr. Bull. The call was not c:~leted.
 

The President talked with Mr. Bull.
 

The President talked with Gen. Haig.
 

The President met with:
 
Gen. Haig 
Mr. Bull 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

The President met with Mr. Bull. 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

The President met with Mr. Bull. 

The President met with Mr. Bull. 

l-..__....l-__........I_-..!._--L.. --.-­
.'­



III 

THE ~HITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Tr2vel Record lor Tuvel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

3:00 

3:40 
3:54 
6:04 

5:00 

8:40 

9:15 

9:39 

9:54 

10:05 

'10 :21 

10:50 

11:16 

Out 

3:39 

7 :47 
3:56 
7:47 

5:06 

8:55 

9:50 

9:48 

10:20 

10:22 

10:53 

11 :22 

PHONE
 
P=Pl2ced
 

R=Received
 

to 

R 

R 

P 

P
 

P
 

P 

LD 

DATE (Mo., Day" Yt.) 

JUNE 4, '1973 
TIME DAY 

3:00 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with Mr. Bull. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Bull 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Mr. Bull. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with his former Assistant, H. R. 
Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

SM/CD/JD
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

- ~ 

to---Ii tIPLACE DAY BEGAN • 

; 

THE WHITE HOUSE: 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 
-

In Out 10 10 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Recore! (or Travel Activity) 

ACTIVITY 

DATE (Mo., 0..1, Yr.) 

JUNE 5, J.973 
TIME I DAY. 

8:23 a.m. TUESDAY 

8:23 The President went to the Oval Office. 

8:28 8:38 The President met with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M. 
Haig, Jr. 

8:38 The President and Gen. Haig went to the Cabinet Room. 

8:38 10:19 The President met with Republican Congressional leaders to 
discuss his recent meetings with French President Georges 
Pompidou. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

10:19 The President returned to the Oval Office. 
by: 

He was accompanied 

Leonard Garment, Counsel 
Gen. Haig 
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsy1vania) 
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) 

10:19 

• 10:19 
10:19 
10:19 
10:21 

10:33 
10:34 
10:34 
10:35 
10:33 

The President met with: 
Mr. Garment 
Senator Scott 
Congressman Ford 
Gen. Haig 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 

10 :39 10:56 The President met with Gen. Haig. 

10:58 11:03 The President met for a photo and farewell handshake with: 
Herbert G. Klein, departing Director of Communications 

and Vice President-designate of Corporate Relations 
for Metromedia 

Mrs. Herbert G. Klein 
Members of the press, in/out 
Wh~te House photographer, in/out 

11:06 The President went to the West Lobby Portico. 

The President greeted William R. 
Liberia 

Tolbert, Jr., President of 

11:08 The President, accompanied by President Tolbert, returned 
the Oval Office. 

to 

11:08 12:01 The President met to discuss U.S.-Liberian relations with: 
President Tolbert 
Brig. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Re.co!,d: for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

I 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcd 

R=Rcccived 

In Out to LD 

12:01 

12:03 

12:03 12:53 
12:20 12:52 

12:53 1:01 

1:01 1:05 

1:07 

1:12 1:16 P 

1:22 1:36 P 

2:40 2:44 
2:41 2:42 

2:58 

3:04 5:18 
3:07 4:27 

3:07 4:27 

3:07 4:27 

3:07 4:27 

3:07 4:27 

3:07 5 :13 

DATE (Mo.• Dar. Yr.) 

JUNE 5, 1973 
TIME I DAY 

12:01 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President escorted President Tolbert to his motorcade 
parked in the south driveway. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Gen. Haig 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel 

The President met for a photo opportunity with: 
Linda Rutledge, 1973 Junior Miss of America 
Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas) 
Senator James B. Allen (D-Alabama) 
Tom C. Koro1ogos, Deputy Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met for a photo and farewell handshake with: 
Robert C. Seamans, Jr., departing Secretary of the Air 

Force and President-designate of the National 
Academy of Engineers 

Mrs. Robert C. Seamans, Jr.
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson, partner with 
Colson and Shapiro. 

The President met with: 
Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant 
David C. Hoopes, Staff Assistant 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met to discuss economic matters with members of 
the Troika and White House staff: 

Gen. Haig 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury and member 

of the Troika 
Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB and member of the' 

Troika 
Herbert Stein, Director of the Council of Economic 

Advisers (CEA) and member of the Troika 
John T. Dunlop, Director of the Cost of Living 

Council 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the 

Domestic Council 
John B. Connally, Special Advisor 

P... 2 4of Pallc(s). 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

!, 
PLACE DAY BEGAN 

I 
I 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

In Out to LD 

DATE (Mo., 'Day, Yr.) 

JUNE 5, ,1973 
TIME DAY 

5:20 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with Congressman Ford. 

The President requested that Mr. Buzhardt join him. 

The President talked with Mr. Timmons. 

The President met with Mr. Buzhardt. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt. 

The President went to the Blue Room. 

The President went to the North Portico. 

The President greeted President and Mrs. Tolbert. 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President, accompanied by President and Mrs. Tolbert, 
went to the Yellow Oval Room. 

The President met with: 
The First Lady 
President and Mrs. Tolbert 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
Mrs. William P. Rogers 
S. Edward Peal, Ambassador from Liberia to the U.s. 
Mrs. S. Edward Peal 
Melvin L. Manfull, Ambassador from the U.S. to Liberia 
Mrs. Melvin L. Manfull 
Rocheforte L. Weeks, Minister of Foreign Affairs of 

Liberia 

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by President 
and Mrs. Tolbert, went to the Blue Room. Enroute, they 
participated in a photo opportunity at the foot of the 
Grand Staircase. 

White House photographer, in/out 

The Presidential party received dinner guests. 

The President and the First Lady went to the State Dining
 
Room.
 

5:20 

5:21 

5:26 

5:27 

5:32 

7:18 

7:20 

7:29 

8:08 

8:10 

8:10 

8:29 

8:29 

8:46 

P 

P 

5:25 

P5:29 

7:14 

P7:21 

8:26 

8:46
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel ....ctivity) 

PLACE D....y BEGAN DATE (Mo., p.y, Yr.) 

JUNE 5. '1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME D....Y
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 8:46 'P.m. TUESDAY 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcd
 

R=Received
 ACfIVI1Y
 

Ia
 Out I.o LD 

8:46 10:16 The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner in 
honor of President Tolbert. For a list of dinner guests, 
see APPENDIX "B." 

10:16 The President and the First Lady went to the Blue Room. 

10:16 10:35 The President and the First Lady received guests attending the 
entertainment portion of the evening. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President and the First Lady went to the East Room.19:35 

The President and the First Lady attended a performance by 
singer Johnny Mathis. For a list of guests, see 
APPENDIX "B II and APPENDIX "C. II 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

10:35 11:16 

The President and the First Lady escorted President and Mrs. 
Tolbert to their motorcade at the North Portico. 

11:16 

The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

11:17 

SM/CD/3D 



APPENDDC "A" 
Attendance confirmed 
by 1homas Hart 

All present 

MEEI'ING wrI'H REPUJ3LICAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERS
 
June 5, 1973
 
Cabinet Room, \~ite House
 

President Nixon
 
Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
 

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
 
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)
 
Senator Wallace F. Bennett (R-Utah)
 
Senator John G. TOI-Ter (R-Texas)
 
Senator William E. Brock III (R-Tennessee)
 

House Minority Leader Gerald R. ~Drd (R-Michigan)
 
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)
 
Congressman John B. Anderson (R-Illinois)
 
Congressman John J. Rhodes (R-Arizona)
 
Congressman Samuel L. Devine (R-Ohio)
 
CongressmBn Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois)
 
Cop~ressman David T. Martin (R-Nebraska)
 
Congressman Barber B. Conable, Jr. (R-New York)
 

George Bush, Chairman of the Republican National Co~~ittee 

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Hilliam E. Timmons, Assistant 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant 
Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
John F. Lehman, Assistant to Henry A. Kissinger 



APPENDIX	 "B" 
Attendance confirmed DINNER AT THE WHITE HOUSE 
by EPS 

TuesdaYt June 5t 1973 ~~dicates present 
at eight 0' clock 

Va'he Presi.dent & Mrs. Nixon 

vijis Excellency The President of the Republic of Liberia
 
& Mrs. Tolbert
 

vMrs. W. V.S. Tubman Jr.
t 

# Daughter of the President
 
vDr. Wilhelmina Tolbert
 
./:" Daughter of the President
 

VMiss Willy Mae Tolbert
 
Daughter of the President
 

vThe Honorable Rocheforte L. Weeks
 
.-- Minister of Foreign Affairs
 

t,Th"e Honorable Stephen A. Tolbert
 
Minister of Finance
 

l-The Honorable David F. Neal
 
Minister of Planning and Economic Affairs
 

~ 

(I'ne Honorable Edward B. Kesselly
 
Minister of Information t Cultural Affairs
 

and Tourism
 
lli's Excellency The Ambassador of Liberia
 
./ & Mrs. Peal
 

"The Honorable Enllnett L. Harm.on
 
Ambassador at Large
 

v!I'he Secretary of State & Mrs. Rogers 
vME. Justice & Mrs. Blackmun 

. " ......-Hon. &	 Mrs. Roy L. Ash 
Dir' t Office of Management & Budget 

v§.er;';tor & Mrs. Milton R. Young (North Dakota) 
vSenator & Mrs. Abraham Ribicoff (Connecticut)
..--Rep. & Mrs. Robert L. F. Sikes (Florida) 
~ep. Otto E. Passman (Louisiana) 

vE..cp. &	 Mrs. Charles M. Teague (California) 
vRcp. &	 Mrs. William H. Harsha (Ohio) 
VRbp. &	 Mrs. John R. Dellenback (Oregon) 
vIlon. & Mrs. Melvin L. Manfull 

U. S. Ambassador to Liberia 
v}16;;. & Mrs. Marion H. Smoak 

Chief of Protocol 
v'Bilg. Gen. & Mrs. Brent SCOWCTOft 

Military Aide to the President 
tHi~ Eminence Patrick Cardinal 0 1 Boyle 

.., Fonner Archbishop of ·Washington 
~/Hon.	 & Mrs. David D. Newsom 

As sis tant 0ccreta ry of State for African Affairs 



APPENDIX "Eli (con' t) 
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or' . 
VMaJ. Gen. & Mrs. Donald S. Dawson 

Attorney, Bethesda, Maryland 

Dr. Edwin E. Aldrin, Jr. 

Hidden Hills, California 
Miss June Allyson 

Actres s, Los Angel es J California 
/'

VHbil.. & Mrs. Robert O. Anderson 

Chnm., Atlantic -Richfield Company J NYC 
VMi: &Mrs. Thomas B. Andrews 

City Commis sioner, Dayton, Ohio 
Mr. &Mrs. Charles G. Bittick 

Gen. Mgr., All-American Cablevision, Columbus, Ohio 
vMr·.... & Mrs. Michael Bragg 

Washington Redskins Football Club, Washington, D. C. 
~.. 

..... JV1l'S. Katharine Kennedy Brown 
Dayton, Ohio 

L.~r"'. & Mrs. Emil A. BUdnitz, Jr. 
BaltirrlOrc, Maryland 

1/1'-{1r':' & Mrs. Kimball C. Firestone 
Firestone International Co., D. C . 

.....M-r~ & Mrs. Ed'.vin H. Gott 
Chmn., U. S. Steel Corporation, Pittsburgh, Pa. 

vMf': & Mrs. Saul Horov;ritz, Jr. 
Pres., HRH Construction Corporation, NYC 

~. Ralph W. E. Jones 
Pres., Grambling College, Grambling, Louisiana 

rnr. Harry Kaplan, Sr. 
Dental surgeon, Washington, D. C. 

~s. Harry Kaplan, Jr. 
Washington, D. C. 

/'
lJ!1rs. Earle H. I<;incaid
 

Bethesda, Maryland
 
l-r\:r( & Mrs. John G. Lewis, Jr.
 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana
 
tJvf'r. Johnny Mathis
 

Singer, Hollywood, California
 
tl-Ioh':' & Mrs. James H. McGee
 

Mayor of Dayton, Ohio
 
t'Nfr. Charles McWhorter
 

New York, New York
 
v:t\t{( & Mrs. David Merrick
 

,. Theatrical producer, NYC
 
~<Mf. & 1\1rs. WicUiffc B. Moore
 

New York, New York
 
,/ 

v1Vl:r. Arthur J. Morris 

New York, New York 



APPENDIX "'Brr (can It) 
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vMr': &	 Mrs. E. Frederick Morrow 
V. P., Bank of America, NYC 

vMr. & Mrs. Thomas F. Patton 

Han. Chmn., Republi.c Steel Corp., Cleveland, Ohio 
"M:r~~ & Mrs. Louis F. Polk, Sr. 

Dayton, Ohio 
r,Ml-.... & Mrs. Ignatius Sargent 

Washington, D. C.
 
IrMr:'" & Mrs. Joseph J. Simmons III
 

V. P., Hess Oil & Chemical Div., Amerada Hess Corp, Woodbridge, K 
[,-N,1SGT & Mrs. Lee F. Simmons 

Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland 
l/10r-:'" & Mrs. Thomas J. Smith 

Pres., Farrell Lines, NYC 
~l=.:"'& Mrs. Jay Van Andel 

Chron., Amway Corporation, Grand Rapids, Michigan 
~~t:'" & Mrs. William Wood-Prince 

Pres., F. H. Prince & Co., Chicago, Illinois 
"rVIr-:-'&	 Mrs. William C. Wood\vard
 

Washington, D. C.
 ,..­
\Hah. & Mr~. Robert Wright
 

Councilman, Colulnbus, Georgia
 

Additions: 
~ParamovBt Q1ief Solomon W. Brapah 
lAClenator Henry Bellman (R-Oklahoma) 
vMi;lj~ G'::1.. and Mrs. Donald S. Dawson 



APPENDIX IIen 
Attendance confirm~dENTEH TAINMENT AT THE WI-IITE HOUSE 

by EPSTuesday, June 5, 1973 
~indicates present

at ten 0' clock 

~Mr:- & Mrs. Ernest G. Adams 
Mrs. -White House Office 

~Mr.~ & Mrs. O. Rudolph Aggrey 

Director, Office of West African Affairs, Department of State 
t Capt. & Mrs. Joseph Alendifir 

./ 
(Houseguests of Am.b. Marion H. SlTIoak) 

"Mrs. Bonnie Andrews 
White House Office,. . 

Jvfr. Kenneth Bellis 
Administrative Assistant to Rep. Benjamin Gilman 

[JIon.
.,'

& Mrs. Jack F. Bennett 
Deputy Under Secretary of the Treasury 

tMr: & Mrs. Robert Berry 
./ House Minority Reading Clerk 

/' 

l..Miss Sa~'ah Brinkerhoff 
White House Office 

Mr·:
,/

& Mrs. Charles Brown 
Mrs. -White House Office 

Hon. & Mrs. J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr. 
Special Counsel to the President 

Mr. Julius E. Cooper 
Director General, Agency for Action for Development and Progress, Liberia 

vMi: & Mrs. Brian Corcoran 
,.,Legislative Assistant to Senator Henry Jackson 

~K1tr. & Mrs. J. Gene Curella 
Administrative Assistant to Rep. J. Herbert Burke 

The Honorable Leonard T. Deshield 
Chief of Protocol, Ministry for Foreign Affairs, Liberia 

vMr: & Mrs. Richard B. Dingman 
Administrative Assistant to Rep. John Conlan 

\Ron. & Mrs. Nathaniel Ely 
Bethesda, Maryland 

dvfi·. Edward Finnegan 
Escort of Mrs. Carmen h1aylni 

1V1:r~-- & Mrs. Michael A. Forgash 
.-Administrative Assistant to Rep. Elford Cederberg 

.Ml·~ & Mrs. Jan1cs Frcclnan 
/Counse!or, Embassy of Liberia 

~~~I9ri: &: Mrs. G. Mc1'v1urtrie Godley 
Assistant Secretary of State for East A!:>ian &: Pacific Affairs 



- 2 - 6/5/73 at 10:00 p. m. 
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The	 Honorable Harry A. Greaves
 
Superintendent, Bong County I Liberia
 

, ,.
v¥':i:·. & Mrs. James T. Hackett 

White House Office 
~·Mr. Richard Hartwig 

". Escort of Miss Sarah Brinkerhoff 
....·Mis s Carol Heinsius 

White Hous e Office 

.vl:I6n. & Mrs. Frank C. Herringer 
Administrator, Urban Mass Transportation Administration 

Mr. Connie Mack I-Iiggins 
Escort of l'Jiss Gloria Toote 

Mr,,·....& Mrs. William Hoiles 
Administrative Assistant to Senator William Saxbe 

The Honorable Burleigh Holder 
Deputy Minister of State for Presidential Mfairs, Liberia 

-" 
M'"r. Harold A. Horan
 

White Hous e Office
 
lHQrr-:' & Mrs. Lewis M. Helm
 

Assistant Secretary of HEW for Public Affairs
 
Mr. Enlluanuel W. Johnson
 

president, Cuttington College, Liberia
 
M't-:''' & Mrs. Kenneth L. Khachigian
 

White House Office
 
t1\1..J.'~"" & Mrs. Leonard I<:illgore
 

Administrative Assistant to Senator Barry Goldwater
 
Mrs. Elme .. Leukhardt
 

White House Office
 
&I-I.on'. & Mrs. John W. Mahan
 

Chmn., Subversive Activities Control Board
 
I;I6~. Carn'len Maymi
 

Director of the 'Women' s Bureau
 
,DiY;& Mrs. Edward C. Mazique
 

Washington, D. C.
 
The Honorable J. Wesseh McClain
 

Special As sistant to the Minister of Foreign Mfairs. Liberia
 
~lr'''''''' & Mrs. Corel Meyer
 

Mrs. -White House Office
 
BQre & Mrs. Eberharelt Rechtin
 

Assistant Secretary of Defense
 
Jvfi·'./-g.: Mrs. William Ridgely
 

Senate Financial Officer
 
M(.;;. Wiln"la J. Sands
 

White I-louse Office
 
f\1.i: Richa.rd Grant Shcriclan
 

.?cthcsc1a~ Mary.land .
 
Mr. & Mrs. I- rcclcrJc N. SmIth
 

A(hninistrative Assistant to Hcp. Robert Huber
 



- 3 - 6/5/73 at 10:00 p.m. 
APPENDD:: "e" (con It) 

I 

,\..lIon:· H. Guyford Stever 

Director, Federal Council for Science & Technology 
l,/Il.r: & Mrs. William Grant Still 

Los Angeles, California 

~Hon. f,( Mrs. David H. Stowe 

Chairman, National Mediation Board 
Jvfls s Elizabeth Strannigan 

Executive Secretary to Senator Gale McGee 
~Mr<" & Mrs. Hank Sweitzer 

Administrative Assistant to Rep. Tom Bevill 
.Mr":" & Mrs. Richard Thompson 

Administrative Assistant to Senator James McClure 
Miss Sandy Thompson 

Date of Mr. Kenneth Bellis 
tH;on. & Mrs. William S. Thompson 

Judge, D.· C. Superior Court 
,Mt: & Mrs. David Tishendorf 

.... Administrative Assistant to Senator Roman Hruska 
~n. Gloria E. A. Toote 

Assistant Secretary of HUD for Equal Opportunity 
~Mf. & Mr s. William. Twaddell 

Washington, D. C. 
tJ\1:.r. & Mrs. Wilbur Valentine 

Mrs. -White House Office 
\.-Mr. & Mrs. Jerry Verlder 

Senate Interior Committee 
. .-Mr: & M"s. Arlo T.Wagner 

Administratiye Assistant to Rep. Donald Clancy 
IMsr: & Mrs. Frederick S. Weaver 

Public Relations Enterprises, Inc., New York City.... 
'lVlr. John Wire
 

".,-Escort of Mis~ Carol Heinsius
 
l-Mr. & Mrs. John M. Yates
 

Country Officer for Liberia
 

~~ David F. Funkhouser
 
Escort for Mrs. Wilma Sands
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THE WHITE IiOUSE 
~~~~,1<9ENT;<RIC<HARP.• ~I~PN'S DAILY. DIARY 

(Sec Travel RCCOld fo.. Travel Activity) • 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

DATE (Mo., pay, Yr.) 

JUNE 6, '1973 
TIME DAY 

8 :25 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

III 

TIME 

Out 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Rcceived 

I.o LD 

ACTIVITY 

8:25 The President went to the Oval Office. 

8:52 8:53 The President met with his Personal Secretary~ 

Yoods. 
Rose Mary 

9:01 
9:16 

10:03 
9:19 

The President met with: 
Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
David C. Hoopes, Staff Assistant 

9:14 9:15 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, J. Fred 
Buzhardt, Jr. 

10:05 10:35 The President met with Clarence Kelley, Chief of Police, 
Kansas City, Missouri. 

11:05 
11:05 
11:08 

11:35 
11:35 
11 :11 

The President met with: 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
Gen. Haig 
Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary 

11 :35 The President went 
Mr. Laird 
Gen. Haig 

to the Rose Garden. He was accompanied by: 

11:35 11:37 The Presidential party participated in a 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

photo opportunity. 

11:37 The Presidential party returned to the Oval Office. 

11:37 
11:37 

11:40 
11:41 

The President met with: 
Mr. Laird 
Gen. Haig 

11:44 

11:44 
11:44 
12:38 

12:37 

12:53 
12:37 
12:40 

The President met with: 
Charles A. Wright, Professor of Law at the University 

of Texas and White House Consultant 
Gen. Haig 
Mr. Buzhardt 
Mr. Laird 

12:56 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

1:00 1:04 p The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt. 

1:05 1:30 The President met with his Special Assistant. Stephen B. Bull. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
\JASHINGTON, D. C• 

PHONE 
TIME P=PI.ccd 

R=Receivcd 

In 

1:09 

Out 

1:38 

10 

P 

1:11 R 

1:40 

2:15 

1 :42 R 

R 

2:34 

2:35 

3:21 

3:48 

4:24

• 4:38 

4:40 

4:46 

2:36 

2:36 

3:22 

3:59 

4:30 

4:44 

4:44 

P 

P 

R 

P 

R 

P 

4:51 P 

4:56 5:02 P 

5:05 

5:33 

5 :40 

5 :43 

6:04 

5:07 

5:34 

5:41 

6:00 

6:12 

P 

R 

R 

LD 

PR~SlD.ENT RICHARD !NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Recor4 for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., P.r, Yr.) 

JUNE 6; 1973 
. TIME DAY 

1:09 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson, partner ~ith 
Colson and Shapiro. 

The President was telephoned by Gen. Haig. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President was telephoned by Gen. Haig. The call was not 
completed. 

The President met with Mr. Bull. 

The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt. 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Warren. 

The President met with Mr. Bull. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President telephoned his former Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 
The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned Mr. Buzhardt. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with House Minority Leader Gerald R. 
Ford (R-Michigan). 

The President talked with his daughter, Tricia. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt. 

The President met with Mr. Buzhardt. 

The President met with: 
Tran Kim Phuong, Ambassador from the Republic of 

Vietnam to the U.S. 
Gen. Haig 
Brig. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 

L.__-.J.-__-L_-L-_l- --' 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRE~IlJt.N I HIl;HAtm NIAUN'::> UI\ILI LI,,,n I 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE QAY BEGAN 1 

I 
THE WHI:rE HOUSE' 
WASHINGTON, D~C. 

DATE (Mo., ~;i 

JUNE 6, '1973 
. TIME : QA-.-:-::y-------I 

6:12 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Rcceivcd ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 LD 

6:12 The Presidential party went to West Executive Avenue. 

6:12 6:19 The President motored from West Executive Avenue to Pier One 
of the Washington Navy Yard. He was accompanied by 
Bryce N. Harlow, Chief of Public Relations for the Procter 
and Gamble Corporation. 

6:24 8:16 The President went boating on the Sequoia •. He was accompanied 
by: 

Mr. Harlow 
Gen. Haig 
John B. Connally, Special Advisor 

The Presidential party had dinner on board. 

8:16 The Sequoia docked at Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. 

8:21 8:28 The President and Gen. Haig motored from the Washington Navy 
Yard to the South Grounds of the White House. 

8:31 The President returned to the second floor of the Residence. 

8:45 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

8:46 9:07 P The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

9:11 9:13 P The President talked with Mr. Laird. 

CD ! 8M! JD 
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'..~;O WHrfE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

TIlE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Rccdved 
In Out 10 LD 

8:34 

9:02 9:09 

9:20 10:04 

10:04 

10:04 11:19 

11 :19 

11:22 11:25 

11:33 

11:33 12:31 

R11:49 

12:33 

1:2612:33 

1:29 

P1:35 

P1:461:43 

1:521:48 

p1:581:57 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JUNE 7 , !1973 
TIME DAY 

8:34 a.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull. 

The President met with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander'M. Raig, 
Jr. 

The President and Gen. Raig went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met with members of the Cabinet. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Clarence M. Kelly, Chief of Police, Kansas City, 

Missouri and Director of the FBI-designate 
Elliot L. Richardson, Attorney General 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met to discuss American business interests in 
Latin America with the Board of Trustees of the Council of 
the Americas. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

Members of the press" in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President was telephoned by Gen. Haig. The call was not 
completed. 

The President, accompanied by Gen. Haig, returned to the Oval 
Office. 

The President met with Gen. Haig. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President telephoned Mr. Bull. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Deputy Press Secretary, 
Gerald L. Warren. 

The President met with Mr. Bull. 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 



'THE WHI7E HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See TIavd RecoId fOI Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON n ... 

DATE (Mo., Dar. Yr.) 

JUNE 7, ] 973 
TIME DAY 

3 :30 p.m. THURSDAY 

TIM!! 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVllY 

In Out 10 LD 

3:30 3:32 The President met with Staff Assistant David C. Hoopes. 

3:48 p The President requested that his Special Counsel, J. Fred 
Buzhardt, Jr., join him. 

3:53 5:30 The President met with Mr. Buzhardt. 

5:30 The President went to the West Basement of the White House. 

5:31 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

5:37 5:52 The President met with Mr. Buzhardt. 

5:55 6:04 The President met with Gen. Haig. 

6:04 6:11 The President and Gen. Haig walked through the South Grounds of 
the White House. 

6:11 The President and Gen. Haig returned to the Oval Office. 

6,:11 6: 27 The President met with Gen. Haig. 

6:29 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

7:02 The President had dinner in the Lincoln Sitting Room. 

7:26 7:29 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

7:30 7:33 R The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

7:33 7:41 P The President talked with his Special Advisor, John B. 
Connally. 

7:46 7:47 P The President talked with his former Assistant, H. R. 
Haldeman. 

8:06 10:21 The President met with Hr. Haldeman. 

CD/8M/JD 
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APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

CABINET MEETING 
Cabinet Room 
June 7, 1973 

The President 
The Vice President 

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
William P. Clements, Deputy Secretary of Defense 
Elliot L. Richardson, Attorney General 
Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior 
Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture 
Frederick B. Dent, Secretary of Commerce 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of HEW 
Floyd Hyde, Under Secretary of HUD 
John Barnum, Under Secretary of Transportation 
Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB 
Anne Armstrong, Counsellor 
John Scali, Ambassador from the U.S. to the UN 
Melvin Laird, Counsellor 
Peter J. Brennan, Secretary of Labor 
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania) 
Rouse Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) 
George Bush, Chairman of the Republican National Committee 
John B. Connally, Special Advisor 

Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 
Brig. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 
Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Consultant 
David Gergen, Special Assistant 
David Parker, Special Assistant 
Gerald Warren, Deputy Press Secretary 
Frederic V. Malek, Deputy Director of the OMB 
Arthur Sohmer, Administrative Assistant to the Vice President 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers 



APPENDIX "B" 

Attendance confirm~d by 
~arol Farrar 

All present 

MEETING WITH THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE COUNCIL OF THE AMERICAS
 
Cabinet Room 
June 7, 1973 

Charles F. Barber 
Chairman 
American Smelting and Refining Company 

William E. Barlow 
President" 
Vision Inc. 

Jose Rafael Bejarano 
Group Vice President-Latin America 
Xerox Corporation 

Fletcher L. Byrom 
Chairman 
Koppers Company Inc. 

John W. Clark 
President 
Delta Steamship Lines, Inc. 

Donald M. Cox 
Senior Vice President and Director 
Exxon Corporation 

Jose de Cubas 
President and Chairman 
Council of the Americas 

Alphonse DeRosso 
Senior Advisor-Public Affairs 
Exxon Corporation 

John Diebold 
Chairman 
The Diebold Group Inc. 

John Duncan 
President 
St. Joe Minerals Corporation 

Lewis W. Foy 
President 
Bethlehem Steel Corporation 

. John F." Gallagher 
Vice President-International
 
Sears, Roebuck & Co.
 

James M. Gavin
 
Chairman
 
Arthur D. Little, Inc.
 

Henry R. Geyelin
 
Executive Vice President
 
Council of the Americas
 

Maurice F. Granville
 
Chairman
 
Texaco, Inc.
 

A. S. Hart
 
Executive Vice President
 
Quaker Oats Co.
 

William M. Hickey 
Chairman 
Canadian International Power Co. Inl 

Donald M. Kendall
 
Chairman
 
PepsiCo, International
 
Member of the Board of Trustees
 

of the Richard Nixon Foundation 

James R. Kennedy
 
Vice Chairman
 
Celanese Corporation
 

Fritz G. Lindley 
Vice President 
Latin American Operations 
Pan American Life Insurance Company 

George J. Clark
 
Senior Vice President
 
First National City Bank
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Thomas D. Lumpkin 
President 
Gulf Oil Company 

Augustine R. Marusi 
President and Chairman 
Borden Inc. 

Michael Miller 
Vice President 
Council of the Americas 

Frank R. Milliken 
President 
Kennecott Copper Corporation 

Michael W. Percopo 
President, Squibb Western Hemisphere 

Middle East and Africa 
E. R. Squibb & Sons, Inc. 

J. D. Ritchie 
President 
Asiatic Petroleum Corporation 

David Rockefeller 
Chairman 
The Chase Manhattan Bank 

Rodman Rockefeller 
President 
International Basic Economy Corp. 

J. Donald Rollins 
Executive Vice President-International 
United States Steel Corp. 

Harvey L. Schwartz 
Vice President 
International Basic Economy Corp. 

Dan Seymour 
Chairman 
J. Walter Thompson Co. 

A. Thomas Taylor 
Chairman 
Deltec International Ltd. 

Charles J. Zwick 
President 
Southeast Bancorporation, Inc. 

Brig. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, 
Deputy Assistant 

William J. Jorden, NSC Staff 
Member 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD f'iIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record lor Travel Activity) " 

PLACE' DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day, Yr.) 
I' "" 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Rcceivcd 

In 

8:00 

8:06 

8:07 

8:10 

8:26 

8:27 

10:00 

10:07 

10:15 

Out 

8:02 

Lo 

P 

8:09 

8:21 

10:07 

8:41 

10:07 

10:24 

to 

10:35
 10:59
 

JUNE 8 ,119.73
 
TIME DAY 

8:00 a.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, J. Fred 
Buzhardt, Jr. 

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds of 
the White House. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the South Grounds 
of the White House to the Ellipse. 

The President flew by helicopter from the Ellipse, Washington, 
D.C. to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "A. " 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB, 
Maryland to McCoy AFB, Orlando, Florida. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President met with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M. 
Haig, Jr. 

The Pres ident met wi th Congressman Louis Frey, Jr. (R-Florida). 

The President deplaned. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by Col. Grady L. 
Friday, Commanding Officer of the 306th Bombardment Wing, 
McCoy AFB, Orlando. 

The President flew by helicopter from McCoy AFB to Florida 
Technological University, Orlando. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: 
Charles N. Millican, President of Florida Technological 

University 
Mrs. Charles N. Millican 

The President and the First Lady were escorted to the 
Administration Building by Mr. and Mrs. Millican. 

The President and the First Lady went to the speaker's 
platform. 

The President addressed guests attending commencement exercises 
for students graduating from Florida Technological 
University. The President's remarks were broadcast live on 
local television and radio. For a list of platform guests, 
see APPENDIX "C." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 



THE WHITE HOUSE. , PRESIDENT RICHARD ~IXON'S DAILY DIARY , I 
(See Travel Record tor Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., pay, Yr.) 

JUNE 8, '1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE . TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:59 a.m. FRIDAY 

TIME 
PHONE
 

P=Placed
 
R=Reccived
 

Lo LO 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady greeted members of Congressman 
Frey's family:
 

Mrs. Louis Frey, Jr.
 
Julie Frey, daughter
 
Louis Frey III, son 

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to Mr. and Mrs. 
Millican. 

The President flew by helicopter from Florida Technological 
University to McCoy AFB. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "A." 

The President greeted members of the crowd. 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76 11 from McCoy AFB, 
Orlando to Homestead AFB. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "D. II 

The President met with Gen. Haig. 

The President deplaned. 

The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to the 
Key Biscayne Compound. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "A. " 

The President was greeted by C. G. Rebozo. 

The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Buzhardt in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Buzhardt in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Buzhardt in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President went boating on Coco Lobo III with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

In 

11:12 

11:22 

11:31 

11:35 

12:01 

12:09 

12:29 

2:42 

2:53 

4:06 

4:32 

5:50 

6:01 

6:16 

Out 

11:22 

12:01 

12:00 

12:22 

12:35 

2:49 

3:03 

4:20 

5:50 

6 :11 

6:17 



THE WHITE HOUSE . . PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., pay..Yr.) 

JUNE 8,' 1973 
THE mUTE HOUSE . TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 6:30 p.m. FRIDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

6:30 7:10 The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. Rebozo 

7:23 p The President telephoned Gen. Haig. The call was not completed 

7:35 9:15 The Presidential party saw the movie "Separate Tables." 

7:43 R The President was telephoned by Gen. Haig. The call was not 
completed. 

9:36 9:46 R The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

,
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APPENDIX "e" 
Attendance confirmed by 

Charles Millican's office l 
Florida Technological Univ. 

All present 

PLATFORM GUEsrS, FLORIDA TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY· (Fro)

Orlando, Florida . ~'.. .
 
June 8, 1973
 

President Nixon 
The First Lady 

Rabbi Rudolph J. Mer, Congregation Obev Shalom, Orlando1 Florida 
C. B. Gambrell, Vice President for Academic Affairs 1 FlU 
John R. Bolte, Director of the General Studies Program, Fl'U 
Charles N. Millican, President of FIU 
Mrs. Charles N. Millican 
Bernard C. Kissel, Dean of the College of Social Sciences, FTU 
Bernard Ostle l Dean of the College of Natural Sciences, FTU 
Charles N. Micarelli, Dean of the College of Humanities and Fine Arts, F1'U 
Robert D. Kersten, Dean of the College of Engineering, FTU 
C. C. Miller, Dean of the College of Education, FTU 
Charles E. Gilliland, Dean of the College of Business Administration, FTU 
Steven H. Adamich, Student Body Presiden~,- Fl'U 
W. Rex Brown, Vice President of Student Affairs, FYU' 
C. B. Gambrell, Jr., Vice President of Academic Affairs, F1'U 
Richard A. Scheenbahm, Processional Marshall
 
Congressman Louis Frey, Jr.;(R-Florida)
 
Mrs. Louis Frey, Jr.
 
W. Dan Chapman, Registrar, FTU
 
K. Philip Taylor, announcer
 



,.APPENDIX "D" 

PASSENGER K~IFEST 

, . AIR FORCE Ot\T£ FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
HISSION 842 
McCoy AFB Fia 'to Homestead AFB Fla 
8 June 1973 Dep: 11:30am Arr: 12:05pm +35 1905M 

1. The President \ 
2. Mrs Nixon 
3. Gen AMHaig Jr 
4. Miss Rose Mary Woods :" .~ 

5. }lr Gerald Uarren .' ,'. 

6. Dr Walter R Tkach " :.. ' 
:" ,:;" 

'7. LTC H L Golden .. ' ~ .. ' 

. 8. Maj G A Jouiwan .... 
. -'. -.. 

9. M Acker "' . .: .. , 

10. 
11. 

N Hartley 
NSG A Araiza 

"." ' .." ': 
",..­

. ", ~ .. t·.~·.·· 
"-(",' . :. 

... -".' - ,". 

. _.... 

.:.",' -. ~ 

12. 
13. 
14. 

MSG H Oldenburg 
R Knudsen 
R Keiser 

. .. 
..~.: .'. . 

..... ,., "' 

,,\ .,.' ~.' 
. '.~..' . 

. ".­

15. R Burke 
16. WHudson 
11. C Zboril 
18. J Holt 
19. A Robinson 
20. J McGunn "­

',' -..... 
".:", ,," .. ' . 

" .... 

21. 
. 22. 

23. 
24~· 

SHowell 
K Barnes 
Frances Lewine· 
Nonnan Kempster 

AP 
UPI 

'. ". 

.. ': ... 

. ;" 

",!'" 

'. 
.' .... 

: I'· 

.' .' ... ' 

. . .. 

.". ,0" 

.•. ..... 
~. '. . 

. .--.~ .' 

25. Henry Truitt USN & WR. 
26. Don Bacon Newhouse Newspapers 
27. Jim Palmer A:P Photo 
28. Frank Cancellare UPI Photo 
29. 
30. 

Don Fulsom 
Nrs A M Haig Jr 

upI Audio 
' .. , 

, . ..;~., .. 
~. ...;. 

. . .. ~ ~ ,.. ~ 
~ . . . . 

t· . '­

31. A M Haig III .. :'- .. . . .. ~ -
. ,.':' .. 

•. <. 

. .' ',-~ 

.', '., ..... 
.. '.. ~.' 

. . .... . 

. ';:.,,­
..:,' . 

... ~ '. - :." 

.. ­ ~ - '". 

~ :.:.~..; .. 

". .: ~. ~ . 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

. : 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Rdcord 'for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN; 

KEY BISCAYN~ COMPOUND 
FLORIDA 

TIME 

In Out 

9:25 

9:25 

9:42 

9:43 

11:37 

11:45 

11 :56 

12:04 

12:14 

12:47 

1:50 

2:27 

4:31 

4:44 

5:08 

6:10 

6:30 

7:40 

9:26 

9:44 

11:20 

11 :41 

11 :58 

12:09 

12:43 

2:05 

4:31 

5:11 

6:30 

7:30 

9:43 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

10 LO 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

R 

R 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JUNE 9 t :1973 
TIME ; DAy 

9:25 a.m. SA11JRDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M. 
Haig! Jr. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. 

The President met with Gen. Haig. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
at Camp David, Maryland. 

The President telephoned C. G. Rebozo. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Julie, in Bethesda, Maryland. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo motored through the Miami area. 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President was telephoned by Gen. Haig. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President met with Gen. Haig. 

The President dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Gen. and Mrs. Haig 

. Mr. Rebozo 
Jane Lucke 

The Presidential party saw the movie "A Tree Grows In 
Brooklyn." 

, "
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THE WHlTr HOUSE 
I 

PLACE DAY BEGAN .
,
 
KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND 
FLORIDA 

PHONE 
TIME 

In Out 

P=PJa«d 
R=Received 

10 10 

9:59 10:16 P 

,
 

PRESID.ENT RICHARD NIXON~S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Buzhardt in 
Washington, D.C. 

i, 

I 

I 
I
 
I
 
I 
I 

, 
: 
i 
I 
I 

SM!CD!JD 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JUNE 9, 1973 
TIMB DAY 

9:59 p.m. SATURDAY 

: 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND
 
FLORIDA
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placod 

R=R.coiv.d 

In Out to 

9:15 

10:3610:14 

10:4910:36 

11:20 11 :29 

11:30 11 :34 P 

11 :39 11:46 

11:50 1:50 

1 :31 1:37, 
3:22 3:59 

4:01 5:02 

4:21 

5:02 

5:23 5:33 

5:36 5:39 

5:42 5:50 

to 

P 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P
 

R 

P 

P 

R 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Trani R.cord for Trani Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 
JUNE 10~ '1973 
TIME 

9:15 
DAY 

a.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kiss~nger in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M. 
Haig, Jr. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President met with Gen. Haig. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his former Assistant, 
H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo went boating on the Coco Lobo III. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy 
Graham in Parma Valley, California. The call was not 
completed. 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Rev. Mr. Graham in 
Parma Valley, California. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. Rebozo 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss Woods 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND 
FLORIDA 

10 

7:30 

7:37 

7:38 

7:57 

9:55 

10:05 

10:07 

10:39 

TIME 

Out 

7:50 

9:46 

10:02 

10:06 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Rtceived 

Lo 10 

P 

P 

11 :05 11: 35 P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travtl Record for Travtl Activity) 

DATE (Mo., pay, Yr.) 

_JUNE 10~ 1973 
TIME DAY 

7:30 p.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President went to the helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne Compound 
to Homestead AFB. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "A. " 

The President greeted Lt. Col. Clark R. Morgan, Special Actions 
Officer, Homestead AFB, Florida. 

The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB, Florida 
to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX liB. II 

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland to 
the Ellipse, Washington, D.C. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "A." 

The President motored from the Ellipse to the South Grounds of 
the White House. He was accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Mr. Rebozo 

The Presidential party went to the second floor Residence. 

The President telephoned Charles W. Colson, partner with 
Colson and Shapiro. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

SM!CD!JD 
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THE WHITE HOUSE P~ESIDENT RICHAR~ NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
" l&e Travel Record (0' Travel Activity) 

PLACE"DAYBE-=C-:-:AN:-:-----------------;-----..;..------O=-A":":T:::E:-(-M-O-.,-,o-ay-.-y-r.-)-----1 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
~ JUNE II,' 1973 

TIME OAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:23 a.m. MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LO 

7:23 R 

8:30 8:37 R 

8:43 

9:05 9:45 

9:49 10:01 

10:01 12:11 
10:07 12:11 
10:07 12:11 
10:07 12:11 
10:07 12:11 

12:15 12:17 

12:18 12:36 

12 :40 1:12 
12:50 1:12 

1:16 

1:20 1:21 P 

2:13 P 

2:17 2:18 

2:20 2:55 

2:55 2:56 P 

The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. The President's Special Assistant, Stephen B. 
Bull, took the call. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M. 
Haig, Jr. 

The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Gen. Haig 
.George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
John B. Connally, Special Advisor 
John T. Dunlop, Director of the Cost of Living Council 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic 

Advisers (CEA) 

The President met with Mr. Bull. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
 
Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President met with;
 
Mr. Ziegler
 
Gen. Haig
 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

The President requested that his Special Counsel, J. Fred 
Buzhardt, Jr., join him. 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. 

R 

The President met with Mr.Buzhardt. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

3:00 3:03 The President met with his Personal Physician. Maj. Gen. 
Walter R. Tkach. 

3:05 The President returned to the Oval Office. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Ike Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEvAN 

TIlE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D. C• 

In 

3:06 

TIME 

Out 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

to LD 

P 

3:07 

3:07 5:16 

5:16 

5:16 5:24 

, 5:25 

5:43 

6:07 

5:42 

6:04 

6:08 6:15 

6:20 8:23 

8:24 8:33 

8:35 

8:40 

8:50 

8:44 P 

P 

8:56 9:00 P 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JUNE 11~ ,1973 
TIME DAY 

3:06 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Rebozo in 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. The call was not completed. 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met to discuss wage and price controls with 
members of the Labor-Management Advisory Committee. For a 
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President returned to the Oval Office. He was accompanied 
by:
 

Secretary Shultz
 
Mr. Dunlop
 
Mr. Stein
 

The President met with: 
Secretary Shultz 
Hr. Dunlop 
Mr. Stein 

The President met with Gen. Haig. 

The President met with his brother, F. Donald Nixon. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Ziegler, went to the South 
Grounds of the White House. 

The President and Mr. Ziegler motored from the South Grounds 
of the White House to Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. 

The President and ~~. Ziegler went boating on the Sequoia. 

The President had dinner on board with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President and Mr. Ziegler motored from the Washington 
Navy Yard to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President telephoned Mr. Buzhardt. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Tupper 
Lake, New York. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., DlY,'Ye.) 

JUNE 11, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME : DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:05 p.m. MONDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 LD 

9:05 P The President telephoned long distance to Rev. Billy Graham in 
Montreat, North Carolina. The call was not completed. 

9:07 9:23 P The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt. 

9:26 The President walked on the South Grounds of the White House. 

9:40 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

CD/SM/JD 
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APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

MEETING WITH MEMBERS OF THE LABOR-MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Cabinet Room 
June 11, 1973 

The President 
John T. Dunlop, Chairman of the Cost of Living Council 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 

Labor Representatives 

George Meany, President of the AFL-CIO 
Lane Kirkland, Secretary-Treasurer of the AFL-CIO 
Frank E. Fitzsimmons, General President of the International 

Brotherhood of Teamsters 
Leonard Woodcock, President of the United Automobile Workers 
Paul Hall, President of the Seafarers International Union of North 

America 

Management Representatives 

R. Heath Larry, Vice Chairman of the Board of U.S. Steel Corporation 
James M. Roche, Director of the General Motors Corporation 
Stephen D. Bechtel, Jr., President of the Bechtel Corporation 
John O'Connel, Vice President of the Bechtel Corporation 
Edward W. Carter, President of Broadway-Hale Stores, Inc. 



T';lE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travd Record for Travd Activity) 

t 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., pay, Yr.) 

JUNE 12', 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:28 a.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=P)acM 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 LD 

8:28 The President went to the Oval Office. 

8:30 8:35 The President met with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M. 
Haig, Jr. 

8:44 8:46 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

9:10 9:18 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

9:19 9:25 P The President talked with Bryce N. Harlow, Chief of Public 
Relations for the Procter and Gamble Corporation. 

9:25 10:00 The President met with Gen. Haig. 

10:03 10:25 The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

10:30 11:15 The President met with Director of the OMB Roy L. Ash. 

10:34 10:37 P The President talked long distance with Howard Morgan, 
Chairman of the Board of the Procter and Gamble Corporation, 
in Cincinnatti, Ohio. 

11:17 11:31 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Brig. Gen. 
Brent G. Scowcroft. 

11:44 11:54 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, J. Fred 
Buzhardt, Jr. 

11:57 12:36 The President met with Gen. Haig. 

12:38 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

12:45 1:15 The President met with his Special Consultant, Raymond K. 
Price, Jr. 

12:52 12:54 R The President talked with Brig. Gen. Scowcroft. 

1:15 1:16 P The President talked with Brig. Gen. Scowcroft. 

1:24 1 :41 P The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt. 

2:54 P The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

3:00 The President returned to the Oval Office. 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JUNE 12; 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON D.C. 3:05 p.m. TUESDAY 
PHONB 

TIME P=Placcd 
R=Receivcd ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 LD 

The President met to discuss economic policy with members of 
the Troika: 

3:05 4:49 Gen. Haig 
3:15 4:49 George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury and member 

of the Troika 
Mr. Ash, member of the Troika3:15 4:48 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic 

Advisers (CEA) and member of the Troika 
3:15 4:48 

3:15 4:26 John B. Connally, Special Advisor 
John T. Dunlop, Director of the Cost of Living Council3:15 4:48 

The President met with Gen. Haig.4:52 5:28 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

5:27 5:30 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.5:29 5:38 

The President went to the Barber Shop.5:39 

The President returned to the Oval Office.5:55 

The President met with Gen. Haig.5:56 6:00 

The President and Gen. Haig went to the South Grounds of the 
White House. 

6:03 

The President and Gen. Haig motored from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. 

6:04 6:12 

The President and Gen. Haig boarded the Sequoia.6:12 

The President and Gen. Haig were greeted by Lt. Cdr. Andrew J. 
Combe, Commanding Officer of the Naval Administrative Unit 
Washington Navy Yard, and Captain of the Sequoia. 

The President went boating on the Sequoia with: 
Gen. Haig 
Dr. Chester L. Ward, Personal Physician 
Lt. Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide 

6:18 8 :05 

The President had dinner with Gen. Haig.7:04 7:35 

The Sequoia docked at Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard.8:05 

The President and Gen. Haig motored from the \oJashington Navy 
Yard to the South Grounds of the White House. 

8:07 8:16 

The President returned to his office in the EOB.8:17 

L....-__--l.. ...L.-_...L.-_-'- -=--=-_=-=-..:::--=-=----::::.:--­ _ 
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IT~' WH'" 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
I WASHINGTON t D. C• 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=RcceivedI 
In LoOut 

8:19 8:21 

8:25 9:40 

9:30 P9:28 

9 :56 . P9:37 

I 10:03 

10:18 

I 

P10:57 

I 11:02 P10:59 
I 

11 :15 R11 :03 

11 :17 R11:16 

11:37 P11:26 

11 :41 P11:38 

11 :54 P11:51 

LD 

P 

P 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JUNE 12~ 1973 
TIME 'DAY 

8:19 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, in 
Phoenixville, Pennsylvania. 

The President met with Mr. Price. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President telephoned long distance to Rev. Billy Graham in 
Los Ange1es t California. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President talked with Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, Ambassador 
from the U.S.S.R. to the U.S. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President talked with Brig. Gen. Scowcroft. 

SM/CD/JD
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Pl.,~ :E DAY DEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUS E 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo.• p.Y. Yr.) 

JUNE 13~ 1973 
TIMB DAY 

12:02 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 LD 

12:02 

12:09 

12:16 

9:10 

9:22 
9:34 
9:38 

10:11 

10:15 

11 :22 

11:33 

11: 37 

11 :45 

1:30 

1:39 

1:41 

1:48 

1:55 

1:59 

3:13 

3:20 

3:41 

3:45 

12:07 P 

12:12 P 

12:17 P 

9:59 
10:10 

9:41 

10:35 

11 :26 P 

11 :36 P 

11:38 P 

1:29 

1 :31 

P 

1:46 P 

1:50 P 

1:57 P 

2:00 R 

3:40 

3:21 P 

P 

4:04 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with his Special Consultant, Raymond K. 
Price, Jr. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, J. Fred 
Buzhardt, Jr. 

The President met with Mr. Buzhardt. 

The President met with Staff Assistant David C. Hoopes. 

The President telephoned Secretary of the Treasury George P. 
Shultz. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Secretary Shultz. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President met with Mr. Price. 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

Toe President met with Mr. Ziegler. 
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JUNE 13~ 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
\fASHINGTON, D. C• 

TIME DAY 

4:05 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LO 

4:05 4:06 The President met with Mr. Price. 

4:10 4 :11 The President met with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss 
Woods. 

4:25 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

4:26 The President went to his private office. 

4:32 The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

4:32 4:59 The President met to discuss new anti-inflation policy with 
members of the Cabinet. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "A. " 

White House photographer, in/out 

4:59 The President, accompanied by Gen. Haig, returned to his private 
office. 

4:59 5:05 The President met with Gen. Haig. 

5:06 The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

5:22 5:23 P The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

5 :39 5:40 R The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

5:42 The President returned to the Cabinet Room. 

5:42 6:52 The President met to discuss new economic controls with 
bipartisan Congressional leaders. For a list of attendees, 
see APPENDIX "B." 

Members of the press, in/out 

6:54 The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

7:15 7:17 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President met with: 
7:58 8:26 Ray Voege, Make-up Consultant 
8:00 8:26 Mr. Bull 

8:27 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

8:30 

L-__-­

8:46 

L­__--JL.--­-1_-­

The President addressed a nationwide radio and television 
audience to announce new economic controls. 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

_L 
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 
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DATE (Mo., 'Day, Yr.) 

JUNE 13; 1973 
j 

TIME DAY 

8:50 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

10 

8:50 

8:51 

8:52 

8:53 

TIME 

Out 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

1.0 LD 

R 

R 

R 

ACTIVITY 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President was telephoned by Clark MacGregor) Vice President 
of United Aircraft. The call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned by Gen. Haig. The call was not 
completed. 

The President was telephoned by Secretary of the Interior 
Rogers C. B. Morton. The President's Special Assistant) 
David N. Par~er, took the call. 

8:54 

8:55 

8:57 

8:55 R 

9:00 R 

R 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

8:58 

9:01 

9:03 

9:10 

9:12 

9:15 

9:20 

9:24 

9:26 

9:30 

9:35 

R The President was telephoned long distance by television writer 
and producer Paul W. Keyes in Los Angeles, California. The 
call was not completed. 

R The President was telephoned by Frank E. Fitzsimmons, General 
President of the International Brotherhood of Teamsters. 
The call was not completed. 

9:06 R· The President talked long distance with Mr. Keyes in Los Angeles, 
California. 

9:11 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

9:14 R The President talked with Mr. Fitzsimmons. 

9:19 P The President talked with Secretary Morton. 

9:23 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of Labor 
Peter J. Brennan in Tampa, Florida. 

9:25 P The President talked with Senator Carl T. Curtis (R-Nebrask3). 

9:28 R The President talked long distance with his Special Advisor, 
John B. Connally, in Floresville, Texas. 

9:34 R The President talked long distance with Governor Nelson A. 
Rockefeller (R-New York) in Tarrytown, New York. 

9:37 R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

~__----L... ~--..J_--L - ._­
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PI,ACli DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JUNE 13, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUS E TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 9 :41 p.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

'TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 LD 

9:41 9:53 P The President talked with Charles W. Colson, partner with 
Colson and Shapiro. 

9:54 9:57 R The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

10:01 10:03 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

10:10 10:11 R The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

10:12 10:13 R The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

10:14 10:26 R The President talked long distance with pollster Lou Harris in 
New York City. 

10:27 P The President telephoned long distance to the Rev. Billy Graham 
in Fort Worth, Texas. The call was not completed. 

10:32 10:39 R The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

10:40 P The President telephoned long distance to Governor Ronald W. 
Reagan (R-Ca1ifornia) in Sacramento, California. The call 
was not completed. 

10:43 10:49 R The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

10:53 P The President telephoned Miss Woods. The call was not completed 

10:54 P The President telephoned Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to Thomas 
Hart. The call was not completed. 

11:00 P The President telephoned Senator Edward J. Gurney (R-F1orida). 
The call was not completed. 

11:02 11:03 P The President talked with Mr. Price. 

11:32 11:39 R The President talked long distance with Rev. Mr. Graham in 
Fort Worth, Texas. 

11:41 11:49 P The President talked long distance with Governor Reagan in 
Fremont, California. 

CD!SM!JD 

4 . 4 n ._, 



APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed by 

Thomas Hart 
All pre. "nt 

CABINET MEETING 
Cabinet Room 4:32 p.m. - 4:59 p.m. 
June 13, 1973 

The President 
The Vice President 

Kenneth Rush, Deputy Secretary of State 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
James R. Schlesinger, Secretary of Defense-designate 
Elliot L. Richardson, Attorney General 
J. Phil Campbell, Under Secretary of Agriculture 
Frederick B. Dent, Secretary of Commerce 
Richard Schubert, Under Secretary of Labor 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of HEW 
James T. Lynn, Secretary of HUD 
John Barnum, Under Secretary of Transportation 
Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB 
Anne Armstrong, Counsellor 
George Bush, Chairman of the Republican National Committee 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers (eEA) 
John T. Dunlop, Chairman of the Cost of Living Council 
Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior 
Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Assistant 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
Kenneth R.Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
Gen. Brent Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 
Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Consultant 
Virginia H. Knauer, Special Assistant 
David Gergen, Special Assistant 
David N. Parker, Special Assistant 
Frederic V. Malek, Deputy Director of the OMB 
Arthur Sohmer, Administrative Assistant to the Vice President 



APPENDIX "B" 
Attendance confirmed by 

Thomas Hart 
All present 

BIPARTISAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERSHIP MEETING
 
Cabinet Room
 
June 13, 1973
 

The President
 
The Vice President
 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers (CEA)
 
John T. Dunlop, Director of the Cost of Living Council
 

Mike Mansfield, Senate Majority Leader (D-Montana)
 
Hugh Scott, Senate Minority Leader (R-Pennsylvania)
 
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)
 
Senator John Tower (R-Texas)
 
Senator Russell Long (D-Louisiana)
 
Senator Wallace Bennett (R-Utah)
 
Senator William Proxmire (D-Wisconsin)
 
Senator Jacob Javits (R-New York)
 
Senator Milton Young (R-North Dakota)
 

Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)
 
Hou~e Majority Leader Thomas O'Neill (D-Massachusetts)
 
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)
 
Congressman John McFall (D-California)
 
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)
 
Congressman Wright Patman (D-Texas)
 
Congressman William Widnall (R-New Jersey)
 
Congressman Herman Schneebeli (R-Pennsylvania)
 

Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB
 
Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council
 
William E. Timmons, Assistant
 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant
 
Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant
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PLAtE DAY BFfJAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON t D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

10 tDIn Out 

9:23 

9: 249:23 

9:30 10:52 
9:31 10:03 
9:34 9:51 

10:05 10:49 

R10:53 

10:56 11:10 

11 :15 11:18 

11:18 11 :20 

11 :20 

11:20 11:25 

11:25 11:29 

11:31 12 :11 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JUNE 14~ 1973 
TIME DAY 

9:22 a.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Staff Assistant t David C. Hoopes. 

The President met with: 
Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 

The President was telephoned long distance by editor of the 
Reader's Digest Hobart D. Lewis in Pleasantville, New York. 
The President's Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull, took the 
call. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
George Putnam, nationally syndicated radio and 

television commentator and recipient of the 1973 
Washington Lions Club Distinguished Citizen's Award 

Mr. Ziegler 

The Presidential party went to the Rose Garden. 

The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity. 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. He was accompanied 
by: 

Mr. Putnam 
Mr. Ziegler 
Gerald A. Simmonds, President of American Radio Programs 
Craig Simmonds, son 

The President met with: 
Mr. Putnam 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Gerald Simmonds 
Mr. Craig Simmonds 

The President met with~ 

William W. Scranton, Director of the Scott Paper 
Company and member of the President's Advisory 
Commission on Disarrr~ment Negotiations 

Gen. Haig 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY /" 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE
 
P=Plactd
 

R=Received
 

Lo 

P 

R 

LD 

p 

P 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JUNE 14:,
1 

1973 
TIME DAY 

12:16 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned his former Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 
'The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President met with: 
Anne Armstrong, Counsellor 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 
Gen. Haig 
Mr. Ziegler 
Members of the press 
White House photographer 

The President went to the Blue Room. 

The President received diplomatic credentials from: 
Yayha H. Geghman, Ambassador-designate from the Yemen 

Arab Republic to the U.S. 
Yadu Nath Khanal, Ambassador-designate from the 

Kingdom of Nepal to the u.s. 
Triloki Nath Kaul, Ambassador-designate from the 

Republic of India to the U.S. 
Robert B. Mbaya, Ambassador-designate from the 

Republic of Malawi to the U.S. 
Faisal bin Ali al-Bu-Sa'id, Ambassador-designate 

from the Sultanate of Oman to the u.s. 
Um Sim, Ambassador-designate from the Khmer Republic 

to the U.S. 
Abdullah Salah, Ambassador-designate from the 

Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan to the U.S. 
For a list of other guests and State Department officials 
participating in the ceremony, see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Secretary of the Treasury George P. 
Shultz. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Lewis in 
Pleasantville, New York. 

The President met with Gen. Haig. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

TIME 

In 

12:16 

12 :18 

12:18 
12:47 
12 :47 
12:49 
12:51 
12 :51 

1:35 

1 :35 

2:06 

2:06 

2:55 

3:00 

3:33 

3:46 

Out 

12:21 

12 :48 
1:32 
1:32 
12:53 
12:53 
12:53 

2:06 

2:55 

2: 58 

3:30 
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PU.Cf\ DAY Bl:GAN DATE (Mo•••D~y. Yr.) 

TIlE WHITE HOUSE 
JUNE 14: 1973 
TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, 

TIME 

D.C. 
PHONE 
P=PI~ced 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

3:58 n.m. THURSDAY 

In Out Lo 10 

3:58 4:10 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

4:12 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not 
completed. 

P4:13 The President requested that his Special Counsel, J. Fred 
Buzhardt, Jr., join him. 

The President met with: 
4:15 5:33 Mr. Buzhardt 

5:584:34 Mr. Ziegler 

4:31 4 :32 R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

5:46 R5:43 The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

5:53 P5:48 The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President talked with the First Lady.6:04 P6:03 

6:09 R The President talked with Miss Woods. 6;08 

The President returned to the Oval Office.6:14 

6:14 6:38 The President met with: 
Gen. Haig 
Mr. Bull 
William Henkel, Jr., Staff Assistant 
Maj. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 
Maj. Gen. John C. Bennett, Deputy Assistant 
Brig. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 
Mr. Kissinger 
David N. Parker, Special Assistant 
Garry M. Jenkins, Secret Service Agent 
William G. Hyland, NSC Staff Member 
Helmut Sonnenfe1dt, Under Secretary of the Treasury 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.6:39 

6:48 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White House 
to Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. He was accompanied 
by: 

The Firs t Lady 
Miss Woods 

6:40 

The Presidential party went boating on the Sequoia.8:516:52 

The Presidential party had dinner on board. 

I 

I
 

I
 
! 

t 

I 

I
 
I. 
I 

I 
\ 

I 
i 
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PLACE DAY B:GAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

In Out 10 LD 

8:51 

8:55 9:04 

9:08 

9:10 

9:14 9:16 P 

10:00 11:15 

11 :47 

DATE (Mo., pay, Yr.) 

JUNE 14~ 1973 
TIMB DAY 

8 :51 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The Sequoia docked at Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. 

The Presidential party motored from the Washington Navy Yard to 
the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President returned to the Oval Office.
 

The President returned to his office in the EOB.
 

The President talked with Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to
 
Thomas Hart. 

The President met with Mrs. Yates. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

SM!CD!JD
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APPENDIX" A" 
Attendance confirmed by 
Jane Guilbault 

All present 

DIPLOMATIC CREDENTIALS CEREMONY 
June 14, 1973 
Blue Room, White RJuse 

President Nixon 

Yahya H. Geghman,Ambassador from the Yemen Arab RepUblic to the 
U.S. 

Mrs. Yahya H. Geghman 

Triloki Nath Kaul, Ambassador from the Republic of India to the 
U. S. 

Robert B. Mbaya, Ambassador from the Republic of Malawi to the U. S. 
Mrs. Robert B. Mbaya 

Faisal bin Ali al-Bu-Sa'id, Ambassador from the Sultanate of Oman 
to the U. S. 

Yadu Nath Khanal, Ambassador from the Kingdom of Nepal to the U.S.
 
Mrs, Nath Khanal
 
Shubha Khanal, daughter (20)
 
Udaya Khanal, son (18)
 

Um Sim, Ambassador from the Khmer Republic to the U.S.
 
Mrs. Urn Sim .
 
Urn Soreyrith Sim, son' (9)
 
Urn Setara Sim, da.ughter (7)
 

Abdullah Salah, Ambassador from the Hashemite Kingdom' of Jordon to the U.S.
 
Mrs. Abdullah Salah
 
Haniah Abdullah, daughter (12)
 

State Department Officials
 
Roger E. Johnson, Special Assistant to the Actiijg Chief of Protocol
 
Thomas Mossellem, Escort Officer
 
Patrick Daly, Escort Officer
 
Stephen J. McCarthy, Escort Officer
 
Nicholas Ruwe, Escort Officer '
 
Lloyd M. Rives, Escort Officer
 
Hampton Davis, Escort Officer
 



, ' 

'.
 

APPENDIX "A" (can It) 

state Department Officials (conlt)
 
Alfred 1. Atherton, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State
 

Rodger P. Davies, Deputy Assistant Secretary of state 
Joseph J. Sisco, Assistant Secretary of State 
David D. Newsom, Assistant Secretary of state 
Richard L. Sneider,'Deputy Assistant Secretary of state 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

In Out 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

Lo 

P 

LD 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Rec1.rd for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JUNE 15~ 1973 
TIME DAY 

8 :15 a.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 

The President requested that Mr. Kissinger join him. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB, 
Maryland to the Greater Peoria Airport, Peoria, Illinois. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

(Actual flying time - 1 hour 36 minutes) 

The President's activities during this time occurred in flight 
and are recorded in Eastern Daylight Time. 

The President participated in a series of photo opportunities 
with: 

Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessee) 
Mrs. Howard H. Baker, Jr. 
Cissy Baker, daugh~er 

Senator Charles H. Percy (R-I11inois) 

Senator Adlai E. Stevenson III (R-I11inois) 

Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-I11inois) 

Senator Roman L. Hruska (R-Nebraska) 

The President met with Senator Percy. 

The President met with Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield 
(D-Montana). 

The President met with Senator James O. Eastland (D-Mississippi) 

8:15 

8:20 

9:20 
9:20 
9:32 

9:54 

9:58 

10:00 

EDT 
10:15 

EDT 
10:15 

? 

·11:00 

11:12 

8:46 

9: 30 
9:51 
9:38 

10:07 

CDT 
10 :51 

11:51 

? 

11:10 

11:20 
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DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 
I' . . 

JUNE 15; 1973 
TIME DAY 

11:21 a.m. FRIDAY 

11:21 

11:22 

11 :45 

CDT 
10:51 

11:00 

11:30 

11 :30 

12:15 

12:15 

12:25 

11:22 

11:36 

11:47 

11:30 

12:15 

12:19 

12:45 

The President met with Gen. Haig. 

The President met with Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R­
Pennsylvania). 

The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B~ Bull. 

The President deplaned. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by Governor 
Daniel Walker (D-Il1inois). 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Greater Peoria 
Airport to the Pekin Public Library and the Everett McKinley 
Dirksen Congressional Leadership Research Cente~ Pekin. 

The President and the First Lady went to the speaker's platform. 

The President participated in the dedication ceremony of the 
Dirksen Congressional Leadership Research Center. For a list 
of guests seated on the speaker's platform, see APPENDIX ItC. 1t 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President returned to his motorcade. He was accompanied by: 
The First Lady 
Mrs. Everett McKinley Dirksen, widow of the Senator 

The Presidential party motored from the Dirksen Congressional 
Leadership Center to Mrs. Dirksen's residence. 

The President and Mrs. Nixon greeted Mrs. Lillie Carver, ~other 

of Mrs. Dirksen.
 
Members of the press, in/out
 
Mlite House photographer, in/out
 

The President motored from the Dirksen residence to the Great~r 

Peoria Airport, Peoria. He was accompanied by: 
The First Lady 
Mrs. Dirksen 

EDTCDT 
The President flew by the "Spiri t of '76" from the GreaterT1212:51 I 

Peoria Airport, Peoria, Illinois to Homestead AFB, Florida. 
For a list of passengers. see APPENDIX ltD, It i 

I 
~(Actual flying time - 2 hours 21 minutes) 

._L- --------:..,~-
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., pay, Yr.) 

JUNE IS., 1973 
TIME DAY 

12:51 p.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President's activities during this time occurred in flight 
and are recorded in Central Daylight Time. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Gen. Haig. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President deplaned. 

The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to the 
Key Biscayne Compound. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "A. " 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by C. G. Rebozo. 

The Presidential party went to the Key Biscayne Compound 
residence. 

The Presidential party went swimming in the Key Biscayne 
Compound pool. 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 
Mr. Rebozo 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Stage Fright." 

CD/SM/JD 
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APPENDIX tiC" 
Attendance confirmed by 

the Advance Office 
All present 

GUESTS SEATED ON THE SPEAKER'S PLATFORM DURING THE DEDICATION 
CER~10NY FOR THE EVERETT McKINLEY DIRKSEN CONGRESSIONAL 
LEADERSHIP CENTER 

Pekin, Illinois 
June 15, 1973 

President Nixon
 
Mrs. Nixon
 

Mrs. Everett McKinley Dirksen, widow of the Senator (R-Illinois)
 

Senator Howard Baker (R-Tennessee), son-in-law of Senator Dirksen
 
Mrs. Howard Baker, daughter of Senator Dirksen
 
Cissy Baker, granddaughter of Senator Dirksen
 
Tom Dirksen, brother of Senator Dirksen
 

Governor Daniel Walker CD-Illinois)
 
John Altorfer, program MC and Peoria industrialist
 
Richard N. Peck, Director of the Pekin Public Library
 
Senator James O. Eastland CD-Mississippi)
 
Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
 
Senator Roman L. Hruska (R-Nebraska)
 
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
 
Senator Charles Percy (R-Illinois)
 
Senator Adlai Stevenson III (D-Illinois)
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· .. PASSENGER }~NIFEST 

AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE .ONLY 
NISSION 875 
Peoria III to Homestead AFB F1a 
15 June 1973 Dep: 12:50pm Arr: 4:15pm 2+25 1l00SH 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
lL 
12. 
13. 
14. 
l5~ 

16. 
17. ' 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

The President 
Nrs Nixon 
Nrs Everett Dirkson, widov7 of the Senator (R-Illinois) 
Alexander Haig Jr 
Ronald Ziegler 
Rose Nary Hoods ' 
Dr William Lukash 
Maj John V Brennan 
Muriel Hartley 
Herb Oldenburg 
Marti NcAlister 
R Bates 
R Pontius 
J Baffa 
C Rochner 
C Kroff 
S Petro 
P Donald 
L Griffin 
J Ed't'lards 
Jack Kightlinger, White 
Frank Cormier 
Helen Thomas 
Steve Geer 
Bob Toth 
Jim Palmer 
Frank Cancellare 
Maj George Joulwan 
Steve Bull 

House photographer 
AP 
UPI 
ABC 
LA Times 
AP Photo 
UPI Photo 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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